

# Andrea Dorsey

Associate Director at Protiviti: Global Consulting in Business, Risk, IT and Internal Audit

---

## Summary

A value-focused advisor who collaborates to uncover root cause issues and develops innovative solutions to drive positive change.

Andrea has over thirteen years internal audit and enterprise risk management experience in the manufacturing, transportation and non-profit industries. Additionally, she has experience with business process improvement with a focus on supply chain processes and controls.

---

## Experience

### **Associate Director at Protiviti, Inc.**

January 2012 - Present

### **Manager at Protiviti**

July 2003 - December 2011 (8 years 5 months)

---

## Education

### **University of Missouri-Columbia**

B.S. in Industrial and Manufacturing Systems Engineering, Industrial Engineering, 1998 - 2003

**Activities and Societies:** Alpha Delta Pi, Institute of Industrial Engineers, Society of Manufacturing Engineers

---

# Andrea Dorsey

Associate Director at Protiviti: Global Consulting in Business, Risk, IT and Internal Audit

---



[Contact Andrea on LinkedIn](#)